From: Bob Dawson

Sent: 06 February 2008 09:00

To: 'Fitchie, Andrew'

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Stewart McGarrity

Subject: FW: ETN, Schedule 4 Pricing Assumptions

Attachments: 20070204 ETN - Schedule 4 Pricing Assumptions v2.doc; BBS - Schedule 4 Pricing

Assumptions with tie comments.doc

Andrew,

Geoff says that we’re meeting at your offices at 10:00am to discuss the issue and thus I've forwarded Scott
McFadzen’s e-mail and BBS'’s Schedule 4 as an attachment together with a further copy a of BBS’s Schedule 4 with
Tom Hickman’s comments in pink and mine in blue.

Regards

Bob Dawson
Procurement Manager

é Help to save paper - do you need to print this email?

From: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: 04 February 2008 17:01
To: Bob Dawson
Cc: Geoff Gllbert Richard.Walker b||f|n er.co.uk; flynn.michael

Tom.Murray@bilfinger.co.uk; ngoc-ha.tran@siemens.com; Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk
Subject: ETN, Schedule 4 Pricing Assumptions

FAO Bob Dawson

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached our document; Schedule 4 Pricing Assumptions.
We look forward to discussing this with you tomorrow.

Yours faithfully

Scott McFadzen
Project Director
Bilfinger Berger Siemens Consortium

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
Lochside House

3 Lochside Way

Edinburgh

EH12 9DT

United Kingdom

Tel:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

scott.mcfadzen@bilfinger.co.uk
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Web: www.bilfingerberger.co.uk

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ
Registered No. 2418086
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